From: lan Stocks <ian.stocks@westsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 12:00 PM

To: Chris Bartlett <chris.bartlett@westsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: WSCC/005/24 : Buckingham Park Primary School, Buckingham Road, Shoreham-By-Sea
BN45 5UD

Hi Chris,

As | have been involved in consultation about access to the fire hydrant in Fairlawns, and the
addition of a fence - gate to allow access, providing this is in place and ready for use prior to any
occupation of the classrooms, the concerns raised regarding access to a water supply for firefighting
will have been met, and therefore | think the two concerns raised have, or will be met.

Regards

lan

Ian Stocks

Water & Access Manager - Protection

West Sussex Fire & Rescue Service

Office 0330 222 4499 Mobile 07221 291051

Web www.westsussex.gov.uk/fire

Email frs.waterandaccess@westsussex. gov. uk

Bognor Regis Fire Station Fire Station, West Meads Drive, West Sussex, PO19 1BD

My pronouns are he/him/his=
Click here to find out why we use pronouns in our signatures
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